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Hand Delivered 

Florene Davidson 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Dear Florene: 

Enclosed are an o r i g i n a l and one copy of an a p p l i c a t i o n t o amend 
the s p e c i a l r u l e s f o r the White City-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, etc., 
together w i t h a proposed advertisement, f i l e d on behalf of Gruy 
Petroleum Management Co. and Wadi Petroleum, Inc. Please set t h i s 
matter f o r the May 30, 2002 Examiner hearing. Thank you. 

The a p p l i c a t i o n and proposed advertisement are also on the enclosed 
d i s k under "GRUY." 

Very t r u l y yours, 

Attorney for Applicants 


